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Learning Objective 

To be able to locate tools to assist in the creation 
of a Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (QASP). 



Plan 

Develop 

Execute 

Framework for the 
Service Acquisition Process 



PWS and QASP 

• “Heart” of any service acquisition  
• Describes requirement in terms of 

measurable outcomes  rather than by 
means of prescriptive methods   

• Describes how the government will 
assess contractor performance 
against the performance standards 
contained in the PWS 
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Performance Work 
Statement (PWS) 

Quality Assurance 
Surveillance Plan 

(QASP) 

The Requirements Roadmap Worksheet provides the data 
 needed for the PWS and the QASP.  The PWS and the QASP are developed and 
used together. The PWS drives the entries of the QASP. 

Additional information available in the Services Acquisition Mall (SAM) 
(http://sam.dau.mil) and the Guidebook for the Acquisition of Services  

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Note to Facilitator:  There is a quiz question related to defining requirements in terms of measurable performance outcomes.  

Note to Facilitator:  There is a quiz question related to the fact that the QASP has direct links to the PWS.

Note to Facilitator:  There is a quiz question related to changes in the QASP potentially driving changes in the PWS.  Make sure the students understand this point.  

The success or failure of a contract is greatly dependent on the quality of the PWS and QASP.

Performance monitoring and assessment method decisions incorporated into the PWS and QASP now can have both positive and negative consequences later.  The contractor’s cost, level of government resources needed to monitor performance, and ease of contract administration during contract performance are just some of the areas that are affected.

To provide a better sense of what constitutes a PWS and QASP, facilitators are encouraged to go to the referenced websites and walk through some of the posted examples.

Remind students of the discussion on Day 1 re: the differences among SOW, PWS, and SOO:

SOO Statement of Objectives.  FAR Part 2 defines a SOO as: ““Statement of Objectives (SOO)” means a Government-prepared document incorporated into the solicitation that states the overall performance objectives. It is used in solicitations when the Government intends to provide the maximum flexibility to each offeror to propose an innovative approach.”	

SOW   Statement of Work
Team defines the tasks to be accomplished
Does not allow innovation on the part of the contractor
Details the work the contractor will perform and, if necessary, how it is performed
SOWs tend to specify how and when things must be done

PWS    Performance Work Statement
Agency defines results to be achieved, and solicits a wide variety of technical solutions from contractors
Performance Objectives are defined by the agency
Allows for some input and innovation from the contractor
Performance results are measurable
Performance incentives tied to achievement of performance results (impact of outputs) and may include cost, timeliness, quality and impact of outputs associated with contractor’s technical solution
Can contain tasks to be accomplished
Agency writes the PWS for the contractor
Provides flexibility to contractor on how the work is to be done; provides room for innovation



http://sam.dau.mil/


5 

After Contract Award Shift to  
Performance Management  

• Performance Management  
– Contractor becomes part of our team 
– Successful contract performance is the focus for both 

government and contractor 
• Use remedies if necessary 

– QASP describes 
• How the team will treat data used to measure 

performance 
• How the team identifies ways to improve efficiency 

and reduce risk 
• How disputes will be resolved 

 
 
 

 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
  



But first, let’s go back to 
where we started. 



Results 

Mission 

Strategy 

Vision 

Performance 
    Objectives 
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Align Mission And  
Performance Objectives 

• Focus on what outcomes are required, not on 
what resources are needed 

Stakeholder  
Point of View and Concerns 

Your job is to develop Performance 
Objectives and a Business strategy that 
aligns with and supports the 
Stakeholders key Results 



Conducting a Requirements Analysis 
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Conduct 
Systematic 
Review of 

Requirement 

Describe 
Required 
Results 

Identify 
Essential 

Processes or 
Results 

Overview of Requirements Analysis Process 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Conducting a Requirements Analysis means:
  Conducting a systematic review of your requirement given the guidance captured from stakeholders during the planning phase
  Describing the work in terms of required results, rather than either “how” the work is to be accomplished or the number of hours to be provided (FAR 37.602)
  Identifying the essential processes and outputs or results required

This analysis is the basis for establishing the high level objectives, developing performance tasks and standards, writing the PWS, and producing the QASP



Conducting a Requirements Analysis 

• The Acquisition Team should verify the 
continued need for the identified output by 
asking questions, such as: 
– Who needs the output or result? 
– Why is the output needed? 
– What is done with it? 
– What occurs as a result? 
– Is it worth the effort and cost? 
– Would a different output be preferable? 
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
Many of these questions can be put in the context of the CON 280 Case Study.  

For example:

What occurs as the result of the service being provided?  Is the government driving up the cost by demanding service levels that exceed what is truly needed?  Is the government driving down competition by demanding service levels that exceed what is truly needed?  Provide some related IOSS examples to promote this discussion.



Building the Requirements Roadmap 
Key Terms in the Requirements Roadmap Worksheet 

Term Definition/Description 

High Level Objectives (HLOs) • Information captured during stakeholder and customer interviews 
• List what needs to be accomplished to satisfy the overall requirement, from a top-

level perspective 
Tasks • Results or actions required to achieve the HLO 

• It may take several tasks to satisfy an HLO 
• The goal of a task is to describe what action or result is required (not how to 

accomplish it) 
Standards • Appropriate, reasonable, and measurable performance standards (i.e., how well the 

work must be performed to support mission requirements successfully) 
• Adjectives and adverbs that describe the desired quality of the service’s outcome 
• Reflect the minimum needs to meet the task results 
• As cost drivers, standards should not be overstated 

Acceptable Quality Levels 
(AQLs) 

• Minimum number (or percentage) of acceptable outcomes  that the government 
requires 

• Deviation  from a standard 
• Reflects recognition that unacceptable work can happen and that in most cases zero 

tolerance would be prohibitively expensive 
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
Source:  Guidebook for the Acquisition of Services, section 4.3

The roadmap takes the performance tasks and aligns performance standards and acceptable quality levels (AQLs).  It also includes detailed inspection information and responsibilities.

Examples of each component:
HLO:  
Support surge requirements during natural and man-made disasters

Task:
Support mission needs during surge requirements from natural and man-made disasters

Standard:
Restoration of Services within 8 hours

AQL:
Restoration of Services within 10 hours


Solicit some additional examples of each category from the class.
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Roadmap Provides the Linkage 
Acquisition Vision 
Stakeholder Desired Results 
 -  A….. 
 -  B….. 
 -  C…. 

Quality 
Assurance 
Surveillance 
Plan 

Acquisition 
Strategy 
Incentives 
TEP  Factors for 
Section M of RFP 

Other uses  
 

• CDRLs-reports 
• Contract Line   
 Item structure 
 
 
 

Requirements Roadmap Worksheet 
Task Standards AQL Assessment Incentive 

Performance 
Work Statement  
or SOO 
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Roadmap Provides the Linkage 
Acquisition Vision 
Stakeholder Desired Results 
 -  A….. 
 -  B….. 
 -  C…. 

Quality 
Assurance 
Surveillance 
Plan 

Acquisition 
Strategy 
Incentives 
TEP  Factors for 
Section M of RFP 

Other uses  
 
• CDRLs-reports 
• Contract Line   
 Item structure 
 
 
 

Requirements Roadmap Worksheet 
Tasks Standards AQL Assessment Incentive 

Performance 
Work Statement  
or SOO 

The QASP flows from 
your Roadmap and 

includes methods and 
types of assessment 



QASP 

• There are several key questions that should be asked 
when reviewing and evaluating a QASP: 
– Is the value of evaluating the contractor’s performance on 

a certain task worth the cost of surveillance? 
– Has customer feedback been incorporated into the QASP? 
– Has random or periodic sampling been utilized in the 

QASP? 
– Are there incentives to motivate the contractor to improve 

performance or to reduce costs? 
– Are there disincentives to handle poor performance? 
– Will the contractor focus on continuous improvement? 
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
We will discuss incentives in greater detail later today.

Page 40 of the Guidebook for the Acquisition of Services provides examples of positive and negative ways to use incentives, including requiring the contractor to re-perform the service at no additional cost to the government and/or increasing surveillance or contractor reporting  when performance is below standard for x consecutive months.



Capturing Performance Information 
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Random 
sampling 

Periodic 
sampling 

Trend 
analysis 

Customer 
feedback 

Third-party 
audits 

Assessment Methods 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Random sampling:  a statistically based method that assumes receipt of acceptable performance if a given percentage or number of scheduled assessments is found to be acceptable; most appropriate for frequently recurring tasks; works best when the number of instances is very large and a statistically valid sample can be obtained

Periodic sampling:  similar to random sampling, but planned at specific intervals or dates; appropriate for tasks that occur infrequently; allows for assessing confidence in the contractor without consuming a significant amount of time

Trend analysis:  should be used regularly and continually to assess the contractor’s ongoing performance over time; government personnel should build and maintain a database of performance assessment data; contractor-managed metrics may be added to the analysis

Customer feedback:  first-hand information from the actual users of the service; supplements other forms of evaluation and assessment; should be used prudently and must be thoroughly validated

Third-party audits:  contractor evaluation by a third-party organization that is independent of the government and the contractor; all documentation should be made available to both the government and the contractor

Assessment method decisions for various aspects of a services contract are normally incorporated into the QASP.  The PWS should contain appropriate contractor performance requirements which are consistent with the selected assessment methods.



Contract Admin Considerations 

Questions for Contracting Officer to Consider 
• Do you have enough CORs with the appropriate 

training to perform the necessary performance 
surveillance? 

• Is the proposed surveillance plan too onerous? 
• How will DCMA be involved in the post-award 

administration process?   
• If a cost type contract is awarded, does the Acquisition 

Team have the requisite skill set required to 
administer a complex cost type contract? 

• Is the QASP objective or subjective?  What are the 
implications of this in a post-award monitoring effort? 
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
Solicit class experience in administrating contracts/acquisitions.  Include the importance of Contract Administration and planning early rather than after the award is made, which is frequently too late.  Also highlight the role of CORs and perhaps DCMA in the Acquisition Planning discussions as they pertain to Contract Administration.  

The listed questions are not intended to be answered with specific details rather they aim to introduce students to the types of research questions that they should explore when determining the details and contract administration resources required and necessary for a given acquisition.

The Contracting Officer is responsible for sitting with the assigned CORs to make sure they understand what the contract and QASP say and what’s required of them as a COR as it pertains to the contract.  Refer students to the “DoD Standards for COR” document in the Resources folder on Blackboard for additional information on CORs. 

If Contract Administration is delegated to DCMA, the ACO (in the case of complex services acquisitions) or the contract administrator is responsible for ensuring that Contract Administration standards are met.  



Surveillance Matrix 

PWS 
Paragraph 

Performance 
Objective / 
Elements 

Standards / AQL Inspection Calculation / Ratings 
What How/ 

Method 
When/ 
Freq 

Elements of a Surveillance Matrix 
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
The Surveillance Matrix is the tool used during assessments to capture the Quality Assurance information outlined in the QASP.  



Have You Heard? 

• DAU Service Acquisition Mall (SAM) 
– No not that one. 
– A comprehensive one-stop repository for 

customers with service requirements. 

• Acquisition Requirements Roadmap Tool 
(ARRT) 
– Helps turn the systematic review of a requirement 

into requirements documentation (PWS, QASP, 
etc.). 



Service Acquisition Mall - SAM 

• Integrates Sourcing Process and Learning assets with 
Product Service Code Knowledge 
– Utilizes same sourcing process contained in SAW and ACQ 265 

• Aligns with DPAP Service Taxonomy 
• http://sam.dau.mil 

http://sam.dau.mil/
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